
   

 



 2 

 

Big Emory 

Baptist Association 
Office Location - 1245 S. Roane Street 

Mailing Address - PO Box 444 

Harriman, TN 37748 

 

 

Phone: 865.882.6446 

Fax: 865.882.5888 

bebatn.com 

 

 

Baptist Collegiate Ministry Phone: 865.354.2448 

Storehouse Ministry Center Phone: 423.346.5267 

 

 

Randall L. Roper - Director of Missions 

randy.roper61@hotmail.com 

 

Adam Shadoan - Administrative Assistant 

bebaoffice@gmail.com 

 

Travis S. Harmon - Roane State BCM Director 

rsccbcm@comcast.net 

 

Mary Simpson - Storehouse Ministry Center Director 

bebastorehouse@yahoo.com 

 



 3 

 

Big Emory 

Baptist Association 
 

 

2021 

One Hundred Forty-sixth 

Annual Session 

Convened  

Thursday, October 28th, 2021 

Fireside Fellowship Baptist Church 

Kingston, TN 

6:30 PM 

 

 

Next Session will be held   

Thursday, October 27th, 2022 

Middle Creek Baptist Church 

Oliver Springs, TN 

Time TBA 



 4 

 

Table of Contents 

  Articles of Faith…………………………...……………………………..5 
  Church Covenant……………………………...………………………...7 
  Constitution………………………………………………………………8 
  Mission Statement………………………………………...……………..13 
 
  Directory of Big Emory Baptist Association…...………………………14 
  Directory of Big Emory Baptist Association Churches………………..16 
  Directory of Big Emory Baptist Association Pastors……...…………...18 
  Historical Table…………………………………………………………..20 
  Historical Events…………………………………………………………22 
  Home with the LORD (Necrology)………………………...……………23 
  Messengers to the Annual Meeting……………………………………..24 
 
  Treasurer’s Report………………………………………………………25 
   Financial Report…….……………………………………………..26 
   SMC Financial Report…………………………………………….31 
 
  Director’s Reports………………………………………………………..32 
   Baptist Collegiate Ministry Director……………………………....33 
   Director of Mission’s Report……………….……………………..34 
    
    SMC Clients………………………….…………...………. 35 
    SMC Volunteers………………………….……………….. 36 
 
  Committee Reports……………………………………………………….37 
   Budget & Finance (Proposed Budget)…………………….……….38 
   Nominating…………………………………………………………40 
   Minister Assistance…………………………………………….…..42 
   Rebuild Ministry…………………………………………………....43 
   Prayer……………………………………………………………….44 
 
  Ministries of Executive Board, Tennessee Baptist Convention, Inc……45 
   Baptist & Reflector………………………………………………..46 
   Baptist Memorial Health Care System, Memphis………………...47 
   Carson Newman College…………………………………………..48 
   Harrison-Chilhowee Baptist Academy……………………………49 
   Tennessee Baptist Adult Homes…………………………………..50 
   Tennessee Baptist Childrens Homes, Inc………………………….51 
   Tennessee Baptist Foundation……………………………………..52 
   Tennessee Woman’s Missionary Union…………………………...53 
   Union University…………………………………………………..55 
 
  Annual Board Meeting Minutes 2019.…………………………………...56 
  Executive Board Minutes 2019 - 2020.…………………………………...57 
  Statistical Tables 2019…………………………………………………….63 
 

 



 5 

 

ABBREVIATED FORM OF THE ARTICLES OF FAITH 

 

     The Scriptures 

I.  We believe that the holy Bible was written by men divinely inspired, that it is the truth with-
out mixture and error; and that it is the standard by which all human conduct and creeds 
should be tried.  II Timothy 3:15-17. 

The True God 

II. We believe that there is one and only one True and Living God; that in the Unity of the God-
head there are three persons; the Father, the Son, the Holy Spirit.  John 4:24; 10:30. 

The Fall of Man 

III. We believe that man was created in holiness, but by voluntary transgression fell from that ho-
ly state, in consequences of which all mankind are now sinners and are under condemnation 
of eternal ruin.  Genesis 1:27, Romans 5:11. 

The Way of Salvation 

IV. We believe that the salvation of sinners is wholly of grace through the atoning death and bodi-
ly resurrection of Jesus Christ.  Ephesians 2:8, Isaiah 53:4, Hebrews 7:25. 

V. We believe that through Justification the perfect righteousness of God is imputed to the be-
lievers in Christ Jesus.  Acts 13:39, Romans 5:12. 

The Freeness of Salvation 

VI. We believe that the blessings of salvation are made free to all by the Gospel, and that nothing 
prevents the salvation of the greatest sinner but his own depravity and rejection of the Gospel.  
Isaiah 55:1, John 3:16. 

Grace in Regeneration 

VII We believe that in order to be saved, sinners must be regenerated or born again through the 
work of the Holy Spirit.  John 3:3, II Corinthians 6:17. 

Repentance and Faith 

VIII We believe that repentance and faith are inseparable graces, wrought in our souls by the re-
generating Spirit of God, and are essential steps in salvation.  Mark 1:15, Romans 10:9. 

God’s Purpose and Election 

      IX.    We believe that Election is the eternal purpose of God, according to which He graciously  

      regenerates, sanctifies, and saves sinners; and that this is consistent with the free  

      agency of man.  Romans 8:28-31, II Peter 1:10-11. 

Sanctification 

        X.     We believe that Sanctification is progressive process by which the believer is made  

       partaker of God’s Holiness, and that this process begins in regeneration.  I Thessalonians 4:3 
       and that is carried on in the hearts of believers, by the presence and power of the Holy Spirit.   
       Philippians 2:12-13. 

 

. 



 6 

 

ABBREVIATED FORM OF THE ARTICLES OF FAITH 

 

The Perseverance of Saints 

XI. We believe that only real believers endure to the end, and that they are kept by the power of 
God through faith in Jesus Christ. Romans 8:32-39, II Timothy 1:12. 

 

A Gospel Church 

XII. We believe that a Church of Christ is a congregation of baptized believers bound together in 
the faith and fellowship of the Gospel; and that Jesus committed the ministry of His Gospel to 
His churches.  Acts 2:41-42. 

 

Baptism and the Lord’s Supper 

XIII. We believe that baptism is the immersion of a believer in water in the name of Father, Son, 
Holy Ghost, and on the authority of the New Testament and a New Testament Church.  That 
baptism is a prerequisite to the Lord’s Supper and only such as have been scripturally baptized 
are proper subjects for the Lord’s Supper.  Acts 8:36,  Matthew 28:19, I Corinthians 11:26. 

 

The Christian Sabbath 

XIV. We believe that the first day of the week is the Lord’s Day and is to be kept sacred to religious 
purposes.  Acts 20:7, Exodus 20:8. 

 

The World to Come 

XV. We believe at the last day Christ will descend from heaven and raise the dead; that a solemn 
judgement and separation will take place, and that his judgement will fix forever the final 
state of men in Heaven or Hell.  Acts 1:11, 24:15, Matthew 13:49; 25:31-46. 



 7 

 

Church Covenant 
 

Having been led, as we believe by the Spirit of God, to receive the Lord Jesus Christ as our Savior and, on the 
profession of our faith, having been baptized in the name of the Father and of the Son, and of the Holy Spirit, 
we do now, in the presence of God, and this assembly, most solemnly and joyfully enter into covenant with 
one another as one body in Christ. 

 

 

We engage, therefore, by the aid of the Holy Spirit to walk together in Christian love, to strive for the advance-
ment of this church, in knowledge, holiness and comfort, to promote its prosperity and spirituality; to sustain 
its worship, ordinances, discipline, and doctrines; to contribute cheerfully and regularly to the support of the 
ministry, the expenses of the church, the relief of the poor, and spread of the gospel through all nations. 

 

 

We also engage to maintain family and secret devotions; to religiously educate our children; to seek the salva-
tion of our kindred and acquaintances; to walk circumspectly in the world; to be just in our dealings, faithful in 
our engagements, and exemplary in our deportment; to avoid all tattling, backbiting, and excessive anger; to 
abstain from the sale of, and use of, intoxicating drinks as a beverage, to be zealous in our efforts to advance 
the kingdom of our Savior. 

 

 

We further engage to watch over one another in brotherly love, to remember one another in prayer; to aid one 
another in sickness and distress; to cultivate Christian sympathy in feeling and Christian courtesy in speech; to 
be slow to take offense, but always ready for reconciliation and mindful of the rules of our Savior to secure it 
without delay. 

 

 

We moreover engage that when we remove from this place we will, as soon as possible, unite with some other 
church where we can carry out the spirit of this covenant and the principles of God’s Word. 



 8 

 

 

Big Emory Baptist Association Constitution 
  

Article I – NAME 
This Body shall be called The Big Emory Baptist Association. 
  

Article II – PURPOSE 
The Mission of the Big Emory Baptist Association is to assist Churches in fulfilling the Great Commission through Pray-
er, Evangelism, Discipleship, Ministry, Fellowship, and Worship. 
  

Article III – POWERS 
SECTION A.  This Association shall have no ecclesiastical power or jurisdiction whatever over the churches represent-
ed in this body. 
  
SECTION B.  This Association shall have the power to provide rules for its own government and to determine the basis 
of representation in its body.  ROBERT’S RULES OF ORDER (Latest Edition) will be used as the parliamentary guide 
for all deliberations of the Association. 
  
SECTION C.  It shall also have power to seat by a majority vote messengers of affiliated churches whose practice and 
conduct are in keeping with the aims and objects of this body. 
 

Article IV – REPRESENTATION 
SECTION A.  The Annual Session of this body shall be held on the fourth Thursday of October at a place and hour mu-
tually agreed upon. The Moderator may call Special Meetings of the association by sending at least two weeks’ written 
notice to the churches, their pastors, and all Executive Board members.  The letter must state the time, place, and purpose 
of the Special Meeting. 
  
SECTION B.  Any Baptist church whose practice, articles of faith, and policy are in accord with those of this associa-
tion shall be entitled to representation in this body. 
  
SECTION C.  The basis of representation shall be two (2) messengers for every affiliated church plus one (1) additional 
messenger for every fifty (50) resident members or fractional part thereof, not to exceed ten (10) for any one (1) 
church.  A quorum shall consist of those present from the cooperating churches at the Annual Meeting in order to trans-
act business. 

 
Article V – OFFICERS 

The Officers of this body shall be a Moderator, Assistant Moderator, Clerk, Assistant Clerk, Treasurer and Assistant 
Treasurer; each of whom shall be elected annually.  They shall assume their duties at the conclusion of the Association 
Annual Meeting.  The Moderator and Assistant Moderator shall serve no more than two (2) years in succession in their 
respective offices.  The Director of Missions is an ex-officio officer of the association. 
 

Article VI – DUTIES OF OFFICERS 
SECTION A.  It shall be the duty of the Moderator to preside over the Associational Annual Meeting, Special Meetings, 
and Executive Board meetings, to keep order, and to appoint special Committees as directed by the body. 
  
SECTION B.  It shall be the duty of the Clerk to keep a record of the proceedings of  The Association Annual Meet-
ing, Special Meetings, and Executive Board Meetings, and to furnish the same to the Journal Committee for publication. 
  
 
SECTION C.  It shall be the duty of the Treasurer to keep all funds of the Association and disburse the same upon the 
order of the body. 
  
SECTION D. It shall be the duty of the Director of Missions to lead the Association in accordance to the approved job 
description.  Whenever there is a vacancy in the Director of Missions position, the Associational officers shall meet to 
recruit and nominate a search Committee to be approved by the Executive Board.  The Director of Missions Search Com-
mittee shall be responsible to recommend to the association an Interim Director of Missions (if needed) who shall be ap-
proved by the Executive Board.  The search Committee shall seek out and recommend a suitable candidate to serve as 
Director of Missions.  Election as Director of Missions requires a three-fourths vote of the association in its Annual 
Meeting or at a Special Meeting of the Association called for this purpose. 



 9 

 

Article VII – COMMITTEES AND JOB DESCRIPTIONS 
All Committees are to function during the entire associational year in the areas assigned to them either by their job de-
scription or by special assignments given them by the Executive Board at any time during the year. 
 
  
I.  THE ASSOCIATION COMMITTEES: 
1. Shall consist of the Trustee Committee; Properties Committee; Nominating Committee; Administrative Committee; 
Program Committee; and the Church and Community Ministries Committee.  The Director of Missions and the Modera-
tor; Assistant Moderator; Clerk and Treasurer shall be ex-officio members of each Committee with a voice and a vote. 
2. Committee leaders are responsible to secure for their Committee the number of Committee members necessary to ac-
complish the Committee’s task. 
3. Committee Leaders shall be elected annually by the Messengers at the Association Meeting in October. 
  
II.  These Committees shall also consist of “subordinate Committee Leaders” as follows: 
a. Administrative Committee (Association Moderator is Committee Leader) 
1) Budget and Finance Committee 
2) Personnel Committee 
3) Minister Assistance Committee 
4) Historical Committee 
5) Journal Committee 
  
b. Program Committee (DOM is Committee Leader) 
1) Discipleship Committee 
2) Evangelism Committee 
3) Library Committee 
4) Music Committee 
5) Prayer Committee 
6) Seminary Extension Committee 
7) Sunday School Committee 
8) Vacation Bible School Committee 
9) Youth Evangelism Committee 
  
c.  Church and Community Ministries Committee (DOM is Committee Leader) 
1) Baptist Collegiate Ministry  Committee 
2) Disaster Relief Committee 
3) Men’s Ministry Committee (including RA’s and Challengers) 
4) Missions Committee 
5) Rebuild Ministry Committee 
6) Storehouse Ministry Center Committee 
7) WMU Committee 
 
Committees: 
1- Shall be responsible for developing and coordinating the basic ongoing programs of the association on both a short 
and long range basis. 
2- Shall make assignments of program responsibilities to particular directors, groups, or Committees, which shall report 
to the Executive Board on progress and development; and, through the Executive Board, to the Association. 
3- The DOM and the Moderator, in conjunction or consultation with the Committee leaders, shall be responsible for 
planning the Program for the Annual Meeting of the Association. 
4- The Moderator at times of need shall appoint the Constitution Committee and the Credentials Committee. 
  
SECTION A. THE ASSOCIATION TRUSTEES 
1- The title to all property owned by the association is vested in three (3) trustees who are elected by the association in 
its Annual Session.  The definition of a trustee is: 
2- “…a person appointed…to execute a trust, one in whom an estate, interest, or power is vested…to administer or exer-
cise it for the benefit or to the use of another.  (He) is a person who holds the title and administers it for others’ benefit.” 
3- The three (3) trustees for the association are entrusted with its property solely for its benefit.  The transfer of the prop-
erty of the association can be conveyed only by the trustees acting upon a motion duly made and adopted by the associa-
tion or by the power delegated to its Executive Board. 
4- The Trustees shall serve a three year term, with one Trustee rotating off each year. 



 10 

 

SECTION B. THE PROPERTIES COMMITTEE 
1- Shall  regularly inspect and give supervision to maintenance and upkeep of      
all properties owned by the association within prescribed budget guidelines. 
2- Shall recommend to the Executive Board proposals for any major changes in structure, modernization of existing 
structures, or construction of additional facilities. 
3- Shall have the responsibility for establishing guidelines for the use of, and 
changes in the use of, all properties owned by the Association. 
  
SECTION C. THE NOMINATING COMMITTEE 
1- Shall present to the Executive Board and/or Annual Session of the association the names of persons committed to 
serve for the new associational year in any office necessary to the orderly function of the association. 
2- Shall present to the Executive Board recommendations for filling any vacancies in standing Committees occurring 
during the year. 
NOTE: The offices of Moderator, Assistant Moderator, and employed personnel shall be excluded from the above guide-
lines. 
 
3- Two members shall be elected at the Annual Meeting.  Nominations for the Nominating Committee shall be the re-
sponsibility of the Moderator and the DOM. 
4- Shall consist of a six member Committee with two members rotating off every year (see #3 above).  Each member will 
serve three full years, unless otherwise stated because of fulfilling an unexpired term. 
  
Administrative Committees 
  
SECTION D. THE BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE 
1- Shall have the Association Treasurer and Assistant Treasurer as two (2) of its members. 
2- Shall present a proposed annual budget as an item of information to the Executive Board, no later than the Executive 
Board meeting before the Annual Meeting.  After the budget has been adopted by the association in its Annual Meeting, 
any changes which are proposed to the adopted budget shall first be referred to this Committee and any changes shall be 
recommended to the Executive Board for approval. 
  
SECTION E. THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE       
1- Shall serve as an advisory body to director of missions and as liaison between the Director of Missions and 
the  Executive Board of the association. 
2- Shall serve as an advisory body to the director of missions in giving 
supervision to all other personnel employed by the association. 
3- Review annually the job performance of all Association employees and recommend proposed salaries to the Budget 
and Finance Committee. 
4- Shall have the responsibility for recommending employment of all personnel other than the Director of Missions. 
  
SECTION F.  THE MINISTERS ASSISTANCE COMMITTEE 
1- The Committee shall have the responsibility of receiving and giving consideration to requests for assistance to any 
person who had been serving in a paid, church related ministry position, in a church that is related to the Big Emory Bap-
tist Association, and who has experienced forced termination or resignation. 
2- All requests for such assistance shall be directed to or referred to this Committee. 
3-The terminated person may be assisted with expenses to attend the Career Assessment Program at the LifeWay Chris-
tian Resources. 
4- Funding for this assistance shall be through the association budget.  Funding shall be cumulative with unused amounts 
being deposited in a savings account up to a maximum of $6000.  These funds shall be disbursed and accounted for 
through the normal financial processes of Big Emory Baptist Association. 
  
SECTION G. THE HISTORICAL COMMITTEE      
1- Shall seek and maintain an updated historical record of the association. 
2- Shall seek to secure annually from the individual churches information concerning events, activities, and programs 
occurring during the year which might be of joint interest to all the churches; and to include such in a report to the Annu-
al Meeting. 
3- The Committee shall consist of the association administrative assistant, the director of missions, and the association 
clerk. 



 11 

 

SECTION H. THE JOURNAL COMMITTEE 
1- Shall study the draft of the Minutes of the Annual Sessions as prepared by the clerk, and agree upon the accuracy of 
these Minutes. 
2- Shall organize the Proceedings of the Annual Sessions into booklet form and cause them to be published in as timely 
and economical a fashion as possible. 
3- Shall have the association clerk as a member.  In case the assistant clerk is responsible for recording the minutes of the 
Annual Meeting, he/she shall serve in place of the clerk. 
  
Program Committees 
  
SECTION I. THE DISCIPLESHIP TRAINING COMMITTEE 
1- Shall offer Discipleship Training events, clinics, and opportunities in the Association in conjunction with the Church-
es. 
2- Shall encourage Churches to be involved in Discipleship Training. 
  
SECTION J. THE EVANGELISM COMMITTEE 
1- Shall plan and promote annual evangelism conferences and events for the Association. 
2- Shall seek to provide encouragement and aid to undergird evangelism efforts in all the churches throughout the year 
  
SECTION K. THE LIBRARY COMMITTEE 
1- Shall plan, implement, and promote the use of Church Media Libraries in the work of the Association and its individu-
al Churches.      
2- Shall offer assistance to Churches in organizing and operating Church Libraries and media resources. 
  
SECTION L. THE MUSIC COMMITTEE 
1- Shall arrange for the provision of music at Associational functions according to the particular requirements of the 
function and/or the request of the organizing Committee of the meeting or the Moderator or Director of Missions. 
2- Shall arrange for music for worship at the Annual Meeting of the Association 
  
SECTION M.   THE PRAYER COMMITTEE 
1 – Shall be elected by the Association at the annual meeting. 
2 – Shall consist of the Committee Leader, who will serve 
a term of 3 years after which time a new Committee Leader shall be elected, and the number of Committee members 
deemed necessary for the Committee to accomplish its goals. 
3 – The purpose of the Prayer Committee shall be to meet regularly, encourage Churches association wide to pray specif-
ically for issues brought to its attention, and to encourage a deeper prayer life for the members of our association 
  
SECTION N. THE SEMINARY EXTENSION COMMITTEE 
1- Shall serve as coordinator for any program or activity involving the association and Seminary Extension of the SBC. 
2- Shall plan, supervise, and promote any seminary extension program sponsored by the association. 
  
SECTION O. THE SUNDAY SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
1- Shall offer clinics in the Association with the aim of improving Sunday School attendance. 
2- Shall assist the Churches of the Association in promoting the evangelistic work of the Sunday School as the primary 
evangelistic tool of the Churches. 
  
SECTION P. THE VACATION BIBLE SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
1- Shall support VBS by offering clinics and other appropriate activities. 
2- Shall promote VBS in the Association and among the Churches of the Association, and shall plan, coordinate, and 
implement an annual VBS clinic in the Association. 
3- Shall, at the conclusion of the VBS season, collect, and record information provided by the Churches in connection 
with their VBS attendance, offerings, and decisions. 
  
SECTION Q. THE YOUTH EVANGELISM COMMITTEE 
1- Shall plan and promote the Annual Youth Evangelism Conference, and other events. 
2- Shall be responsible for collecting and disbursing funds for the personalities and facilities of the Youth Evangelism 
Conference. 



 12 

 

SECTION Z. THE CONSTITUTION COMMITTEE 
1- Shall be appointed by the Moderator when necessary and shall consist of no less than three members. 
2- Shall study the needs of the association Constitution and make needed recommendations for revisions to the Annual 
Meeting of the association. 
3- Shall serve as a clearing Committee for recommended changes to the constitution: but, at no time shall this be con-
strued to mean that needed revisions cannot be brought to the floor by any messenger in The Annual Sessions of the as-
sociation. The Committee has the freedom of time – not to exceed two (2) years – to present a recommended change, 
and is not bound to present changes brought to it by members. 
4- Shall meet periodically, at the request of the Moderator or Director of Missions, to review the various procedures and 
practices of the association, and make regular reports to the Executive Board. 
5- Shall give advance notice which is as far reaching and wide ranging as possible of any/all constitutional changes 
which are recommended.  However, recommended revisions which are presented to the Executive Board no later than its 
September meeting shall be construed as “advance notice” which is to be given to the Annual Meeting of the associa-
tion. by this Committee. 
  

 
Article VIII – DUTIES OF CHURCHES 

SECTION A.  Churches represented in this association shall report to the association by completing the (ACP) Annual 
Church Profile and making every effort to meet the requested date. 
  
SECTION B.  It shall be the duty of each church represented in the association to pay a reasonable part in supporting 
the ministries of the association. 
  
  

Article IX – THE EXECUTIVE BOARD 
The Executive Board shall be composed of all elected officers of the association plus two (2) messengers from each co-
operating church that is in fellowship with the association (as well as the Pastor of those cooperating churches, who shall 
have voting privileges as ex-officio representatives of their respective churches).  All messengers from the churches 
shall be elected by the church of which they are members.  They shall be elected to serve for one (1) year, and their 
names shall be reported to the association on the (ACP) Annual Church Profile.  Changes in the names of messengers 
from the churches can be made by official church action and notification to the Executive Board, subject to the criteria 
given above. 
 
The Executive Board shall be subject to the orders of the association; and none of its acts shall conflict with action taken 
by the association in either its Annual Meeting or Special Meetings. 
  
The presence of elected Executive Board members shall constitute a quorum in conducting business.  Regular meetings 
shall be held at a time, place, and date set by the Executive Board. 
  
The Executive Board shall have the responsibility of the work of the association between Annual Sessions.  The minutes 
of each meeting shall be presented to the association in each Annual Meeting. 
  
The Executive Board shall not usurp the authority given by the Constitution or the association in session to 
any Committee, program body of personnel, including the DOM. 
  
  

Article X – AMENDMENTS 
This Constitution may not be amended at any time until the amendment is read at an Executive Board meeting prior to 
the Annual Meeting, with the vote being taken in the Annual Meeting.  A two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of those present 
and voting is required to adopt any/all changes to this Constitution. 
  
  
October 23, 2014 



 13 

 

 “The mission of the 
Big Emory  

Baptist Association  
is to assist churches  

in fulfilling the  
Great Commission through Prayer, 

Evangelism,  
Discipleship,  

Ministry,  
Fellowship,  

and Worship.” 



 14 

 

Directory of the Association 

2020-2021 
 

DIRECTOR OF MISSIONS – Randy Roper  

 (865.456.0855) 

BAPTIST COLLEGIATE MINISTRY DIRECTOR - Travis S. Harmon 

 (865.354.2448) 

STOREHOUSE MINISTRY CENTER DIRECTOR - Mary Simpson 

 (423.346.5267) 

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT— Adam Shadoan 

 (865.617.7405)  

 

 

MODERATOR - Mike Hammonds 

 

VICE MODERATOR - Roy Langley 

 

CLERK - Adam Shadoan 

 

ASSISTANT CLERK -  

 

TREASUSER - Matt Cannon 

 

ASSISTANT TREASUER - Ted Taylor 

 

TRUSTEE COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN - Tony Boswell 

 

PROPERTIES COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN - Charles Jones 

 

NOMINATING COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN - Tony Boswell 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN - Moderator  

 

 BUDGET & FIANANCE COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN - James Griffith 

 

 HISTORICAL COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN - Director of Missions - Randy Roper 

 

 JOURNAL COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN - Administrative Assistant 



 15 

 

 

Directory of the Association 

2020-2021 
 

 MINISTER ASSISTANCE COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN - Cal Adams 

 

 PERSONNEL COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN - Don Long 

 

PROGRAM COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN - Director of Missions  

 

 EVANGELISM COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN - Matt Cannon 

 

 MUSIC COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN - Pandora Burnett 

 

 PRAYER COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN - Eileen Poche 

 

 SUNDAY SCHOOL COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN - Michael Koontz 

 

 VACATION BIBLE SCHOOL COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN - Chad Brocsious 

 

 YOUTH EVANGELISM CONFERENCE COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN - Sam Leslie 

 

CHURCH & COMMUNITY MINISTRIES COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN - Director of Missions  

 

 BAPTIST COLLEGIATE MINISTRY COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN - Sam Leslie 

 

 DISASTER RELIEF COMMITTEE  CHAIRMAN - Paul Frick 

 

 MEN’S MINISTRY COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN - Justin Fritts 

 

 MISSIONS COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN - James Griffith 

 

 REBUILD MINISTRY COMMITTEE CAIRMAN - Ed Tuell 

 

 STOREHOUSE MINISTRY COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN - Mary Simpson 

 

 W.M.U. COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN - Beverly Riddle 



 16 

 

DIRECTORY OF CHURCHES BIG EMORY BAPTIST ASSOCIATION 

2021-2022 

            Church                                            Address                                                          City             State/Zip 

Beech Park   1085 E. Tri-County Blvd.     Oliver Springs  TN 37840 

Bethel    1450 Oakdale Hwy.   Harriman  TN 37748 

Big Emory   1607 Webster Road   Harriman  TN 37748 

Caney Ford   3469 Roane State Hwy.   Harriman  TN 37748 

Cardiff    2170 N Gateway Avenue   Rockwood  TN 37854 

Cedar Grove   407 Old Johnston Valley Rd.  Kingston  TN 37763 

Chapman Grove   1005 River Road    Kingston  TN 37763 

Childs Memorial   402 Childs Road    Harriman  TN 37748 

Clymersville   662 Clymersville Road   Rockwood  TN 37854 

Coal Hill   490 Coal Hill Road   Harriman  TN 37748 

Crab Orchard   110 Crab Orchard Cemetery Rd.  Oakdale    TN 37829 

Daysville   642 Daysville Road   Rockwood  TN 37854 

Deer Lodge First   2307 Deer Lodge Hwy   Deer Lodge  TN 37726 

Dyllis    530 Dyllis Road    Harriman  TN 37748 

Elizabeth   211 Elizabeth Church Rd.   Lancing   TN 37770 

Eureka    1510 Eureka Road   Rockwood  TN 37854 

Fairview    108 Davidson Road   Lancing   TN 37770 

Faith    1318 Nashville Highway   Lancing   TN 37770 

Fireside Fellowship  245 Bailey Road    Kingston  TN 37763 

Impact Church   PO Box 2057    Kingston  TN 37763 

Kellytown   939 W. Tri County Blvd.   Oliver Springs  TN 37840 

Kingston First   215 N. Kentucky Street   Kingston  TN 37763 

Lakeview   124 Tub Springs Road   Harriman  TN 37748 

Laurel Bluff   691 Laurel Bluff Road   Kingston  TN 37763 

Lee Village   119 Lee Village Road   Harriman  TN 37748 

Liberty    110 Liberty Road    Wartburg  TN 37887 

Middle Creek   6455 Knoxville Highway   Oliver Springs  TN 37840 

 Mossy Grove   347 Mossy Grove Road   Harriman  TN 37748 

 Oakdale First   324 E. Main Street   Oakdale   TN 37829 
Orchard View   111 Orchard View Road   Oliver Springs  TN 37840 
Petros    321 Main Street    Petros   TN 37845 

Pine Orchard   206 Pine Orchard Rd.   Oakdale   TN 37829 



 17 

 

DIRECTORY OF CHURCHES BIG EMORY BAPTIST ASSOCIATION 

2020-2021 

  

Church                                            Address                                                          City             State/Zip 

Pine Ridge   151 Edwards Road   Harriman  TN 37748 

Piney    345 Piney Church Road   Oakdale   TN 37829 

Piney Grove   2325 Ruritan Road   Harriman  TN 37748 

Pleasant Grove   1306 Fairview Road   Coalfield  TN 37719 

Pond Grove   145 Pond Grove Circle   Rockwood  TN 37854 

Potter’s House     211 Patton Lane    Harriman  TN 37748 

Riggs Chapel   623 Riggs Chapel Road   Harriman  TN 37748 

Riverside   629 Clinch Street    Harriman  TN 37748 

Rockwood First   309 N. Chanberlain   Rockwood  TN 37854 

Rockwood Second  715 N. Wilder Ave.    Rockwood  TN 37854 

Shiloh    4242 Decatur Highway   Kingston  TN 37763 

South Harriman   626 Ruritan Road    Harriman  TN 37748 

Sunbright First   7895 Morgan Co. Hwy   Sunbright  TN 37872 

Trenton Street   519 Trenton Street   Harriman  TN 37748 

Union    3615 Knoxville Highway   Wartburg  TN 37887 

Union Chapel   2734 Lawnville Road   Kingston   TN 37763 

Walnut Hill   106 Birch Street    Harriman  TN 37748 

Wartburg First   308 N. Maiden Lane   Wartburg  TN 37887 

Westel     40 Westel Loop    Rockwood  TN 37748 

White’s Creek   131 Ables Valley Road   Rockwood  TN 37854 



 18 

 

DIRECTORY OF THE BIG EMORY BAPTIST ASSOCIATION 

2021-2022 

 

CHURCH   PASTOR   HOME         CHURCH 

Beech Park   Robbie Leach   865.435.3446  865.435.0045 

Bethel    Jimmie Banken                                     865.882.4009 

Big Emory    Neil Crass           865.882.6795 

Caney Ford   Taylor Phelps   865.227.9071   865.882.3193 

Cardiff    Benjie Blakney   423.346.6107  865.354.4396 

Cedar Grove   Phillip Martin   865.235.2480   865.376.9305 

Chapman Grove   Mason Goodman (interim)                                              865.376.6967 

Childs Memorial   Tim Shelton   865.457.6235    865.882.0847 

Clymersville   Charles Johnson   _____________     865.354.3540 

Coal Hill   T. J. Aytes       ___              

Crab Orchard   Paul Brigham            423.369.2233 

Daysville   Hascue Carter   865.567.6270         ----- ____ 

Deer Lodge First   Roy Langley   423.346.3608  423.965.3234 

Dyllis    James Griffith   865.617.7355  865.590. 7753 

Elizabeth   Buster Armes   423.628.2722  423.628.2722 

Eureka    Bucky Kerr (interim)     865.354.3590 

Fairview    James Howell (interim)        423.965.2142 

Faith    Jeff Price   423.346.2901                -----___ 

Fireside Fellowship  Kiril Galloway       865.376.6866 

Impact Church    Rodney Burnette   865.228.0107  865.376.4400 

Kellytown   Matt Reed      865.435.7236 

Kingston First   Dale Darley       865.376.6041 

Lakeview                             __________                

Laurel Bluff   Cal Adams   865.481.8838  865.717.9392 

Lee Village   Matt Cannon   865.278.8801                  865.882.7530 

Liberty    Michael Prince (interim)            423.346.3158 

Middle Creek   Corey Jones   865.607.5261   865.435.7786 

Mossy Grove   Jim Disney   423.369.3752  423.346.6311 

Oakdale First   Mike Winters   865.382.1054                423.369.4455 

Orchard View   Joe Samples   865.294.5445  865.435.5933 

Petros     Jim West   865.748.8623  423.324.2722 

Pine Orchard   Ronnie Nickell   423.369.2192  423.369.2192 

Pine Ridge   Michael Koontz          865.882.0305 

Piney                           865.369.3612 



 19 

 

DIRECTORY OF THE BIG EMORY BAPTIST ASSOCIATION 

2021-2022 

 
 

CHURCH   PASTOR   HOME         CHURCH 
Piney Grove   Thomas Baines   865.657.3357               865.882.3366 

Pleasant Grove   Don Long   865.245.8240  865.435.6167 

Pond Grove                        865.354.9805 

Potter’s House    Kyle Beverly   865.376.5072  865.882.7998 

Riggs Chapel   Phil Poe (Interim)  _________    ____ 

Riverside   Greg Kelly   865.207.3778   865.882.1878 

Rockwood First   Marty Shadoan   865.414.7441   865.354.3300 

Rockwood Second  Rocky Churchwell  423.914.9875  865.354.2583 

Shiloh    Adrian Jones   865.376.8934      865.376.2765 

South Harriman   Edsul West (Interim)  563.940.2247   865.882.1816 

Sunbright First   Mike Hammonds   423.628.2400  423.628.2404 

Trenton Street   Joe Sorah (interim)                865.882.9232 

Union    Jason Lowe    865.776.3850                423.324.2450 

Union Chapel   David Acres   931.214.9993  865.717.1417 

Walnut Hill   Rick McAbee   865.621.9496   ____ 

Wartburg First   Matthew Ward   423.519.4890  423.346.3550 

Westel    Howard Huling   865.640.5595   ____ 

White’s Creek   Roger Britton   423.570.2273      865.354.8070 



 20 

 

HISTORICAL TABLE OF THE ASSOCIATION 
         Year  Place   Moderator     Clerk                  Speaker  

         1987 Walnut Hill        Jack Crass          M Scarbrough     Bob Pittman  

                Cedar Grove        Jack Crass            M Scarbrough               Bob Pittman  

         1988  Middle Creek    Huel Hooker        M Scarbrough        Ron Phillips  

                Shiloh              Huel Hooker       M Scarbrough     Ron Phillips  

         1989  Calvary           Huel Hooker        M Scarbrough       D.L. Lowery  

                Central              Huel Hooker        M Scarbrough         Jack Parrott   

         1990  Rockwood 1st   Billy Edmonds      Herbert Lee      Ronnie Owens  

                Kellytown            Billy Edmonds   Herbert Lee      Ronnie Owens  

         1991  Pleasant Grv.    Billy Edmonds   Herbert Lee            Rick White  

                Oakdale First       Billy Edmonds   Herbert Lee            Rick White  

         1992  Shiloh   Tom Mooty     Herbert Lee        Ron Herrod  

                Clax Gap             Tom Mooty    Herbert Lee           Ron Herrod  

         1993  Trenton St.        Tommy Hensley    Frank Kubas       Drew Hayes  

                Union Chapel      Tommy Hensley    Frank Kubas          Drew Hayes  

         1994  So. Harriman    Tommy Hensley    Frank Kubas        Larry Gilmore  

                 Pine Ridge          Tommy Hensley    Frank Kubas              Larry Gilmore  

         1995  Piney               James Hutson     Frank Kubas       Holly Miller  

                 Lee Village          James Hutson     Frank Kubas        Alan Medders  

         1996  Pleasant Grv.    Mike Henegar     Frank Kubas               Roy Edgemon  

                 Caney Ford          Mike Henegar      Frank Kubas              Roy Edgemon  

         1997  Rockwood 1st.  Mike Henegar     Frank Kubas              Mike Henegar  

                 Wartburg First     Mike Henegar     Frank Kubas       Jim Disney  

         1998  Shiloh   Howard Hannah    Frank Kubas           Ken Weathersby 

                 Union               Howard Hannah    Frank Kubas            Howard Hannah 

         1999  Kellytown         M Umbehagen      M Goodman                 James Harding  

                 South Harriman       M Umbehagen     M Goodman               J. W.Bargiol  

         2000  Riverside          M Umbehagen     M Goodman       Phil Jones  

                 Liberty               M Umbehagen     M Goodman               Phil Jones  

         2001  Sunbright          Sonny Works        M Goodman   Randy Maxwell 

         2002  Pleasant Grv.    Sonny Works     M Goodman     

         2003  Beech Park       Tommy Hensley    M Goodman     

         2004  Rockwood 1st   Tommy Hensley    M Goodman     

         2005  Oneida First      Mark McCoig      M Umbehagen(Int)       Don Pierson  

         2006  Wartburg 1st.    Mark McCoig      M Umbehagen              Steve Holt  

         2007  Kingston First   Ronnie Nickell   M Umbehagen             Ron Stewart  

         2008  Union   Ronnie Nickell    Mike Higgins              Gene Nelson  

         2009  Riverside       Paul Frick     Danny King             Bryant Millsaps 

         2010  Kellytown   Jim West, (Int)   Danny King              Randy Davis 



 21 

 

HISTORICAL TABLE OF THE ASSOCIATION 
         Year  Place   Moderator     Clerk                  Speaker  

         2011 So. Harriman     Jim West                  Danny King                  Lonnie Wilkey  

         2012 Liberty    Danny King     Jim West             Gary Rickman  

         2013 Shiloh   Kenny Rains, Jr       Jim West                   Willie McLaurin 

         2014 Beech Park        Kenny Rains, Jr.      Bill Harris                       Phil Young  

         2015 Riverside   Randy Roper     Karen Lewis               Roc Collins  

         2016 Wartburg FBC   Charles Jones   Karen Lewis  Greg McCoy  

         2017 Trenton St.   Charles Jones   Karen Lewis  Steve Freeman  

         2018 Rockwood FBC  Matt Cannon   Karen Lewis  Jim Disney  

         2019 Pleasant Grove BC  Matt Cannon   Karen Lewis  Dr. Joe Sorah  

         2020 Mossy Grove BC  Mike Hammonds  Karen Lewis  Robbie Leach 

 



 22 

 

Historical Events 

(September 1, 2020– August 31 2021) 

 

Beech Park: Moved into the new “Student Center” | Repaved church parking lot 

Childs Memorial: Childs Memorial 73rd birthday September 5th 

Daysville: Observed 125 years of ministry | received a plaque from TBMB 

Elizabeth: Rev. Buster Armes celebrates 30 years as pastor at the church 

Fireside: 1st VBS July 2021 | 1st Annual Cruisin for Jesus car show June 2021 

Impact: Exceeded operation Christmas Child shoebox goal of 2000 boxes 

Kingston 1st: Will be 145 years old in March of 2022 

Petros: Met online several months | had VBS in July  

Pine Orchard: Some services held online, in church parking lot, and broadcast over radio frequency 

Piney: Bro. David Tapp resigned 9/30/2021 

Piney Grove: Celebrated 101 Anniversary September 12, 2021 

Riverside: Purchased adjacent property to the church in March of 2021  

Rockwood Second: Building a fellowship hall 

Sunbright 1st: VBS gave $1,180 for construction of water wells in India. 

Union Chapel: Church met online between March 8th—May 16th,2021 due to Covid | Parking lot sealed 

 

 
 



 23 

 Home with the LORD 

Necrology 

September 1, 2020 – August 31, 2021 

 
Beech Park:  David Harper  

Clymersville:  Betty Brown | Betty Lemons | David Young Sr. | Jim Warner | Jack Brown | Verna Baden | Robert Price 

Daysville:  Linda Aytes | James Barr | Jimmy Baker | Hazel Lowery | Martha Turner | Jeannette Silver |  Nobel “Eld” Brown 

Dyllis:   Fred Manning | Brenda Tilley  

Kingston 1st::  Harold Elmore | Robert Fickes | Jack Woodall | Ronnie Morton | Ray Padgett |  

   Charlotte Stephens | Bessie Davenport | Carolyn Barnett | Martha Underwood | Patsy Crass | Jo McMurray | Howard Deitz | 

   Barbara Carmack | Berlin Hood 

Lakeview:  David Dyle | Shirley Testament McGee 

Middle Creek:  JD Mayton | Olga Owens | Lucy McCall | Clarence Robbins | Sam McCall | Dot Byrd | Sheila Melhorn 

Oakdale First:  Pauline Hawn 

Orchard View:  Alma Brummett | Mildred Borum | Dan Brock | Beverly Cochran | Barry Morgan | Dot Stringfield | Jim Hensley 

Petros:   Bill Layne | Carl McGhee | Hannah McGhee | Frank Wright 

Piney:   Elberrett Cochran | Donnie Watson | Martha Ann Johnson | Timothy “Scottie” Isham 

Piney Grove:  Diana McKissach | Connie Dowker 

Riverside:  Josephine Dickey | Frances Ladd 

Rockwood Second: Clifford Willis  

South Harriman:  Homer Harmon | Morgan Taylor | Zachary Sackett | Diane Trout | Eleda Burgess |  

   June Gooch | Max Rosser | Opal Maden | Bill Farmer | Brenda Isham 

Sunbright First:  Carl Jones 

Union:   Roy Longmire | Betty Duncan | Judy Duncan | Minnie Sweat | Ben Rankill | Kimberly Longmire Bisschop   

Union Chapel:  Mildred Wright Snow | Jean Zeilmaier | Sue Gallaher Armes 

Wartburg First:  Ron Ford | Lillian Oney | Virginia Oney | Lee Norman Jr. | Ben Rankin  

Westel:   Elaine Halwig 



 24 

 

Messengers to the Annual Meeting 

October 28th , 2021 
 

Beech Park:  Jim Henley | Omer Cox | Jerry Hopwood | Robbie Leach | Olin Brewer | Chad Broscious 

Childs Memorial:  Betty Childs | Ilene Brown| Connie Massingill 

Clymersville:  Carl Skidmore | Charlie Redwine 

Daysville:   Hascue Carter | Mary Helen Carter | Tom Jolley | Katherine Jolley | Milburn Proffitt | Kay Profftt  

Dyllis   James Griffith | Taylor Griffith | Jack Henderson | Michelle Henderson | Dean Wright | Helen Wright 

Elizabeth:   Buster Armes | Daniel Garrett 

Fireside Fellowship  Kiril Galloway | Bryan Huffine | Bill Galloway 

Impact:   Rodney Burnette | Everette Strange 

Kingston 1st:  Tom Hall | Dona Hall | Dale Darley | George Wadlington | Larry Jones 

Lakeview:   Betty Hudson | Liz Melton 

Middle Creek:  Corey Jones | Andy Fadnek | Aaron Leslie | Paul Mayton | Mike Jones 

Oakdale 1st:  Mike Winters | Sally Lyons | Jeanie Bingham 

Orchard View:  Edward & Melba Tuell | Sharon Hamby 

Petros:   Jim West 

Pine Orchard:  Ronnie Nickell 

Piney:   Vera Scarbrough | Brian Shadden | Steve McBay | Teresa Shadden 

Piney Grove:  Ed & Melda Brown | Stan Allbaugh | Thomas & Beverly Baines 

Riverside:   Greg Kelly | Mason & Joyce Goodman | Elaine Stafford | Shawn Smith 

Rockwood Second:  Dr. Rocky Churchwell | Larry Fickenworth 

Shiloh:   Adrian Jones | Sharon Turner | Janet Wheaton | Joy Pack | Jill Turnbill | Mike Hixson 

South Harriman:  Mike & Sharon Jarnagin | Sam Leslie 

Sunbright 1st:  Mike & Sandra Hammonds | Gary & Linda Petrey | Jan Saunders | Daisy Inman 

Union Chapel:  David Acres | Larry Snow 

Wartburg FBC:  Venessa Taylor | Marcella Darnella | Jennie & George Wright | Daniel & Betty Diden 

Westel:   Karen Lewis | Jerry Carter 



 25 

 

Treasurer’s Reports 
2020 - 2021 



 26 

 



 27 

 



 28 

 



 29 

 



 30 

 



 31 

 



 32 

 

Director’s Reports 
2020 - 2021 



 33 

 

 
2020-2021  BCM Director’s Annual Report 

 
 We are humbled looking back at all of the things God has blessed us to be a part of this 
year.  Despite this being the hardest year imaginable, we were still able to do a lot of amazing 
things and see God work in the hearts and lives of our college students! 

 
 We were able to return to some sense of normalcy, despite the ups and downs of COVID 
and it’s spikes.  We had our large group worship & Bible study, small groups, and eventually 
our lunches began again!  We had our annual Christmas party, despite being delayed due to the 
Thanksgiving COVID spike. We were able to collectively watch the documentary “Against 
The Tide,” about apologist John C. Lennox.  Potter’s House blessed us again with a cookout 
for the student athletes!  We had over 70 students in attendance that night!  We had our annual 
Super Bowl party at my house. We were able to serve our sister ministry, the Storehouse Min-
stry! We had our End of the Year Banquet, our summer trip to Atlanta, and YEC!  Despite 
COVID, we’ve been busy, and are so glad to continue spreading the truth of Jesus to college 
students! 
 
 I was blessed to be able to preach at almost all of our churches at some point this 
year.  If you would like for us to present about the BCM, or need pulpit supply, please let me 
know! 
 
 This year has certainly had it’s challenges, but we know that God is still alive and hasn’t 
shut down.  We feel it’s our responsibility to continue to do all we can to lead our students to 
His heart! 
 
 
 
In Christ, 
Travis Harmon 
BCM Director 
www.RSCCBCM.org 



 34 

 

Associa on Missions Strategist (D.O.M.) Report for October 2021 
 
 

Gree ngs to the 146th Gathering of the Big Emory Bap st Associa on, 
 
Another year has gone by since our last annual mee ng and another year closer to our Lord’s 
return.  Every day of this new year affords us the opportunity to be about the Lord’s 
work.  This great work is clearly set forth in the great commission from Ma hew 28, “19 Go 
ye therefore, and teach all na ons, bap zing them in the name of the Father, and of the 
Son, and of the Holy Ghost:  20 Teaching them to observe all things whatsoever I have com-
manded you: and, lo, I am with you always, even unto the end of the world. Amen.” 
 
I know that all have hoped and prayed that we would be over this present scourge named 
Covid.  As this trying me con nues we can rest in the fact that our sovereign and loving Fa-
ther know our struggles and will lead, guide, direct, and sustain us.  God can and will use this 
to build His church (us) and propagate His gospel to the ends of the earth.  We just need to 
trust and rely on Him as He will never leave nor forsake us.  He is surely building His church 
and the gates of hell WILL NOT prevail against it! 
 
I am so glad to be a part of a working and thriving associa on of godly churches.  Many won-
derful things have transpired this year.  Reports of salva ons and bap sms.  New churches 
forming and joining the BEBA family.  Reaching out beyond our comfort zones to minister to, 
and join efforts with churches not affiliated with the SBC, TBMB, or BEBA.  Folks, if we are 
born again by the blood of Jesus we are all on the same team- Team Jesus!  I believe we will 
see some established churches in our area become a part of BEBA in the coming year.  Being 
praying to enlarge our tent for God’s glory. 
 
Your nomina ng commi ee has assembled a group of men and women to do even more min-
istry and missions as Covid subsides and we have more freedom to gather together.  I have 
the vision of a “Missions Development Team” that will pray and brainstorm to see where and 
how we can do more mission work here in our associa on.  Also, I and Pastor Taylor Phelps 
are pu ng together a pastor prayer ministry called P.E.P (Pastors Encouraging Pastors).  You 
will be hearing about the wonderful and encouraging ministry very soon.  Great things are in 
store for our churches. 

 
Once again, please know how humbled and honored I am to be able to serve you as your As-
socia on Missions Strategist here at BEBA.  It is truly a blessing to serve you and to serve 
alongside you for the great cause of our Lord Jesus Christ!  God bless you all! 
 
 
Serving Christ and His Churches, 
Bro. Randy 



 35 

 



 36 

 



 37 

 

Committee reports 
2020 - 2021 



 38 

 

 

Proposed Budget 
October 2021 - September 2022 
Big Emory Baptist Association 



 39 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Proposed Budget 
October 2021 - September 2022 
Big Emory Baptist Association 



 40 

 

Nominating Committee 

October 2020 - September 2021 

 

Treasurer   Matt Cannon   
Assistant Treasurer  Ted Taylor   
Clerk    Adam Shadoan   
Assistant Clerk  Kathy Davis   

 
Trustees Committee          Taylor Phelps   -1 Year Term 

Robbie Leach  -2 Year Term 
      Charles Jones      -3 Year Term 

The Trustee Committee will be approved at the Annual Association Meeting.  Each trustee will serve for a period of 3 
years with 1 rotating off each year. 
 
 
Properties Committee   Dewayne Watkins  - 1 Year Term 

  Neil Crass   - 2 Yr. Term 
   Roy Hill  - 3 Year Term 

The Properties Committee will be approved at the Annual Association Meeting.  Each member of the properties team 
will serve for a period of 3 years with 1 rotating off each year. 
 
Nominating Committee Adrian Jones   - 1 Year Term 

   Matt Cannon       - 1 Year Term 
    Taylor Phelps  - 2 Year Term 

   Michael Koontz  - 2 Year Term 
    Greg Kelly  - 3 Year Term 

   Buster Armes  - 3 Year Term 
All six are to serve a 3-year term with two rotating off each year and two new members to be selected by the director of 
missions and the current moderator.  The nominating committee is to fill all other committees. 

 
 
Administrative Committees  Chairman – Moderator -  

 
Budget & Finance Committee   Chairman - James Griffith     

      Moderator –Mike Hammonds     
     Treasurer - Matt Cannon     

      Assistant Treasurer - Ted Taylor 
     Corey Jones 
     Tyler Landrum 
                 
Historical Committee Chairman Director of Missions - Randy Roper 
     Assistant Clerk—Kathy Davis                               
     Administrative Assistant - Adam Shadoan 
 
Journal Committee     Chairman - Administrative Assistant 
            DOM - Randy Roper 

 
Minister Assistance Committee  Chairman - Cal Adams           

                      Taylor Phelps 
            Greg Kelly 
 
Personnel Committee    Chairman - Taylor Phelps  - 1 Year Term   
                  Chad Brocious  - 2 Year Term 
                Michael Hammonds  - 3 Year Term 

  



 41 

 

Program Committees  Chairman - Director of Missions, Randy Roper 
         

Discipleship Training Committee     Chairman - Marty Shadoan 
        Adrian Jones 
        Michael Hammonds 
 
Evangelism Committee    Chairman -  Matt Cannon       
                    Mike Hammonds         
                    Robbie Leach 
 
Music Committee     Chairman - Pandora Burnett   
                   Lisa Davis 
                   Ben McNees 
   

 Prayer Committee    Chairman - Eileen Poche  
                     Becky Shadoan 
                     Leigh Ann Darley 

 
Sunday School Committee    Chairman -  Michael Koontz 
                     Adrian Jones 
                     Marty Shadoan 
    
Vacation Bible School Committee   Chairman -  Michael Hammonds 
                     Ruth Ann Brummitt  
                     Melanie Pelfrey 
              Fran Jenkins 
              Tracy Roper  
             
Youth Evangelism Conf. Comm.   Chairman - Sam Leslie     

              Chad Brocious 
                   Travis Harmon 
                    Corey Jones     

     
           

Church & Community Ministries Committees Chairman - Director of Missions, Randy Roper   
 

Baptist Collegiate Ministry Committee  Chairman - Sam Leslie   
              Marty Shadoan    
              Jonathan Jones 
 
 Disaster Relief Committee    Chairman - Daniel Diden  

 
Men’s Ministry Committee    Chairman - Justin Fritts 
                    Jim Disney 
             Jason Lowe 
 
Missions Committee     Chairman - James Griffith 

                    Jim Disney 
                    Corey Jones 

 
Rebuild Ministry Committee    Chairman - Ed Tuell 
       
 
Storehouse Ministry Committee  Chairman - Mary Simpson 
                    Barbara Summers    

         
 W.M.U. Committee     Chairman - Beverly Riddle 



 42 

 

Guatemala Missions Report 

2020 - 2021 

 

Due to the world wide spread of Covid-19 there were no trips taken to 
Guatemala. 

 
Navajo Missions Report  

2020 - 2021 

 

Due to the world wide spread of Covid-19 there were no trips taken to the 
Navajo Nation. 

 

 

 

 
Minister Assistance Committee 

2020 - 2021 

 
 We are grateful that some help is available for those ministers in fulltime 
ministry who find themselves thrust into a temporary  need for financial help. We 
stand ready to come to the aid of a brother pastor who may qualify for this particu-
lar type of assistance. Thanks for the privilege to serve.  

 

Cal Adams 

Taylor Phelps 

Greg Kelly 



 43 

 

Rebuild Ministry Team Report  
2020-2021 

 
The Rebuild Ministry (formerly Mission Development) was adopted in 2001 as a BEBA home mission project. 
At the start of this year, we had 07 ramp requests from the past year and we received an additional 24 requests 
for a total of 31 requests. There were 22 handicap ramps with 15 handicap ramps remaining The totals are 
16/31 or 51.0 % completion (note: we only attempt to do 2 jobs a month which would give us a total of 24 Jobs 
a year. Therefore actual ratio for the year would be 16/24 for a 66.0% completion for the year, due to COVID 
we didn't work for 2 months). At the year’s end, there are 13 projects that are on the list and are in need of our 
attention. The 07 requests that were refused were because: no longer in need (1), Couldn't contact (1), Owner 
permission (1), others or family completed the job (1), Decided The request wasn't necessary (3). 
 
The Rebuilds Ministry Financial Statement (Oct 01, 2020 - Sept 30, 2021):  
 
Expenses  Material Cost:     $ 15,468.83 
   Number of Jobs     14 
   Average Cost Per Job    $ 1031.25 
 
Income  Total received from recipients:  $5,434.00 
 
   Year line item funding:   $10,000.00  
   Church’s Designated Fund   $7,200.00 
    
   Total Income     $22,634.00 
 
Total Income ( $22.634.00 )- Material Cost ($15,468.83) =  $7165.17 
 
If your church has some men, women, or youths that would like to help with the ministry projects or undertake 
a project request as a Church Home Mission Project, we would certainly appreciate it. Please call the associa-
tion office, or myself Ed Tuell cell 865 6172136 if you are willing to help. You can also be involved in this 
ministry by praying that the resources will be supplied, whether it is LABORERS or FINANCES. Become a 
laborer and get involved. You don't have to be skilled, just be willing to GO. You can also give to the BEBA 
Rebuild Ministry Designated Fund as a church (home mission project) or as an individual (mission giving). 
 
I pray that God will lead more laborers and a new director into this field "The Rebuild Ministry". We are 
called to "minister not to be ministered too." (Mark 10:45). This fiscal year has been difficult. With the 
hardship of COVID - 19 and the unavailable of one of our dedicated co-workers due to ALS taking a 
firmer hold on his body. Please keep Mike & Mary Gooch in your daily prayers. We have also had 4 of 
our crew (Ronnie Henley, Edwin Underwood, Gary Petrey, Earnie Blair) that has had open heart sur-
gery and I Myself am dealing with heart problems and other health issues (myself and my wife). 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 Ed Tuell 



 44 

 

Prayer Committee 

2020 - 2021 

 

To the BEBA Board:                                                                                        October 7th, 2019 
   

  We met this past year on the 4th Saturday of every month. We sense God's presence as we 

pray! Then due to the Covid-19 outbreak we canceled our meetings but have started them back 

up on the fourth Saturday of each month at 1:00.  When we first began to meet we only invited 

women to come and pray. We then felt led to invite men also to come and pray for our cities, 

counties, and Country, that God will bring revival! Prayer is vital to any thing God leads us to 

do! Too often I have seen that we as Christians try program after program to try to get a re-

sponse, and God's blessing; when God is saying to pray, and seek HIM first, and He will show 

us the next step to take, and when.  Alfred Lord Tennyson said: "More things are wrought by 

prayer then this world dreams of." 

 Thank you so much for the use of the BEBA building for the purpose of prayer!! 

Linda Plemens 

Eileen Poche 

(Of Rockwood FBC) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 45 

 

Ministries of Executive Board 
2020 - 2021 



 46 

 

Baptist & Reflector 
 
 
The Baptist and Reflector continues produce and share articles and columns that impact Ten-
nessee Baptist Convention churches. Like the rest of our Tennessee Baptist family, the paper is 
continuing to minister effectively as our nation still recovers from and continues to deal with 
COVID-19.  
 
The B&R is mailed to more than 17,400 homes 26 weeks a year, reaching nearly 44,000 read-
ers. Last year, we celebrated our 185th anniversary and we are excited that we can continue to 
tell the story of Tennessee Baptists. Earlier this year, the B&R staff was recognized for excel-
lence in journalism by the Baptist Communicators Association in its annual awards competi-
tion. The B&R was selected as the second best Baptist paper in the nation in terms of both de-
sign and content. 
 
In addition, the B&R website has grown steadily since it was introduced in late 2015. We con-
tinue to experience tremendous growth with our website. Our number of page views continues 
to grow. We also send out a weekly newsletter highlighting top stories in the print issue but 
other articles that are posted on the website but may not appesr in the print issue. 
 
The goal of the paper is to “tell the story of Tennessee Baptists” through news, feature stories 
and photographs. As in the past, the paper this year placed a major emphasis on what Tennes-
see Baptists are doing to reach the world for Christ by focusing on stories related to missions 
and evangelism. This year the paper has focused on timely topics as churches return to what 
they were doing before COVID-19 impacted the world in 2020. 
 
The Baptist and Reflector continued to utilize social media tools in 2020 such as Twitter and 
Facebook. Editor Lonnie Wilkey regularly writes a blog that provides information for Tennes-
see Baptists between print issues.  
 
The staff monitors trends that could affect Tennessee Baptists and prints those stories to keep 
readers informed. In addition, opinions, both from the editor and others, are printed and are in-
tended to make readers think, reflect, and act.  
 
The paper continually seeks to enlist new subscribers. The Church Trial Plan is still available 
for churches that want to introduce the paper to is members. We need more churches willing to 
send the paper to their leadership such as deacons, Sunday School teachers, etc. We are asking 
every reader of the B&R for the next year to consider sending one subscription to someone 
they know. If just a small percentage of our readers would do this, our print circulation would 
significantly increase. For more information about subscription plans, call the Baptist & Re-
flector office at 1-800-558-2090 or (615) 371-2003.  
 
Lonnie Wilkey, Editor 
 
 
 



 47 

 

Baptist Memorial Health Care System 
Memphis, Tennessee 

Jason Little, President and CEO 
 
Baptist Memorial Health Care began as a 150-bed hospital in downtown Memphis in 1912. It 
was formed by the Southern Baptist Conventions of Tennessee, Mississippi and Arkansas be-
cause they recognized a tremendous need for a health care facility in this part of the country. 
The hospital’s early days were rough – at one point, it almost closed – but eventually it grew to 
become the largest private hospital in the world. The hospital played a very important role in 
the history of health care in the 20th century, celebrating many firsts along the way.  
 
The Baptist Memorial Health Care system was created in 1981 to provide an integrated health 
care delivery system offering a full continuum of care to communities throughout the Mid-
South. Today, a total of 22 hospitals in Arkansas, Tennessee and Mississippi; an 800-member 
physician group; and dozens of other entities are affiliated with Baptist.  
 
Baptist Memorial Health Care’s staff chaplains are a part of the health care team. Patients, 
family members or employees know that they can ask for a chaplain at any time to augment 
our health care with spiritual or emotional care. In our hospitals, our chaplains represent their 
own faith but often deal with spiritual issues that transcend denominational lines.   
 
Because of the COVID pandemic, we had to pause the Rev. Jimmy Terry Preaching Series 
events – where each month, a speaker delivers an evangelical message at our flagship hospital 
–but we resumed it in July 2020 with limited in-person seating and an emphasis on virtual at-
tendance. Since the beginning of this year, we’ve been gradually moving toward having more 
in-person attendance. Thousands of people virtually attended the sermons, and videos of the 
messages have been viewed 86,800 times on Facebook.  
 
Baptist continued to be the Memphis area’s source of truth and accuracy about COVID-19. To 
date, we have earned 74% of the COVID-19 news coverage, and Baptist’s experts were inter-
viewed for almost 1,000 print and TV news stories on national and local news outlets.  
 
We are planning to break ground on our first freestanding emergency department (FSED) in 
September. Located in Arlington, Tennessee, a Memphis suburb, it will serve a four-county ar-
ea that includes two communities that lost hospitals and don’t have convenient access to emer-
gency care. Today, many patients in these areas travel up to an hour to come to Baptist Mem-
phis. The new FSED would cut that commute in half. The FSED will have eight rooms, a CT 
scan, X-ray, ultrasound imaging and a helipad. We’ll also bring more than 30 high-wage, pro-
fessional positions to the community. 



 48 

 

Associational Report 2021 
 

Carson-Newman University 
 

Your partnership and support enable us as Christian educators to help our students reach their full potential as 
educated citizens and worldwide servant-leaders.  

This past year has included: 

· Carson-Newman's Board of Trustees approved a five-year strategic plan entitled "Acorns to Oaks: Pur-
suing God's Preferred Future." The strategy calls for new academic buildings, expanded athletic offerings, 
new and renovated facilities, enrollment growth and greater missional alignment. The plan culminates in 
2026, which marks the 175th anniversary of C-N's founding. 
· In July 2021, Carson-Newman launched the first project from the new strategic plan: breaking ground 
on the Drama and Ted Russell Center. The new 48,000 square-foot health sciences building will be home 
to C-N's Nursing Department. The three-story building is slated for completion in 2023. 
· At the opening of the 2020-21 academic year, the University announced a record enrollment of 2,911 
students. This marked two years in a row C-N celebrated an enrollment record. It also welcomed a record 
number of graduate students (1,189). The school later celebrated a record spring enrollment of 2,729. 
· The University was featured by U.S. News & World Report, which ranked C-N in the top 10 in the 
state overall and second in Tennessee for social mobility. It also named C-N's online graduate education 
program No.1 in the state. The University was touted as the state's highest-ranked private school in the 
"Best Online MBA Program" category.  
· In recognition of a lifetime of service by alumni and missionaries Dr. Bill and Linda Viel, C-N named 
its campus ministries building in their honor and renewed its focus on Gospel sharing and Gospel living. 
· In the fall, the University hosted the Gospel Saturated Life Conference featuring Dr. Wade Akins of 
Pioneer Missions Global as its speaker. Students heard the power of missions from Akins who has served 
as an evangelist, missionary and trainer of church planters in 54 nations. 
· Relying on creative ways to carry out its annual Operation Inasmuch day of service during COVID-19, 
students learned how to use and leverage online personal platforms to benefit and advocate for such organi-
zations as Habitat for Humanity, the Emerald Youth Foundation and C-N's community ministry, Appala-
chian Outreach. 
· The University announced Dr. Jonathan Akin as its new vice president for Church Relations and Cam-
pus Ministries. Akin previously served as director of Leadership Development for the NAMB. Akin also 
serves as associate professor of religion. 
· C-N named Jeremiah Young as its new director of Campus Ministries. Young previously served as stu-
dent pastor at Manley Baptist Church in Morristown. 
· The University welcomed Drs. Andrew Burrow and Marshall King as assistant professors of religion.  
· Carson-Newman hosted IMB President Paul Chitwood as its Spring Commencement speaker. 

 
Highlights presented here are made possible because of the cooperation, support and generosity of Tennessee 
Baptists. 
 

Submitted by Charles A. Fowler, President 

 

 



 49 

 

Harrison-Chilhowee Bap st Academy (dba The King’s Academy) 
 

Harrison-Chilhowee Baptist Academy celebrates 142 years as a distinctively Christian 
school, serving East Tennessee and the World. For the past 28 years, Tennessee Baptist’s ac-
credited Christian boarding and day school has operated as The King’s Academy. Internation-
al students are the academy’s most distinctive feature—over 1,050 students from 99 nations 
have enrolled since 1935; an average of 14 countries are represented in the academy student 
body each year.     

The academy remains focused on its VISION – Transformed Lives, Empowered by 
Christ-like Character, Pursuing Academic Excellence and Lifelong Service – and committed 
to its MISSION: The King’s Academy inspires and equips students of all cultural backgrounds 
to fulfill their God-given potential in a nurturing, college preparatory community. 

The academy continues to face challenges on the heels of the global pandemic, with the ma-
jority of operations shifting back to a new sense of normalcy and a return to on-campus learn-
ing and activities. Enrollment for the upcoming school year (2021-22) has eclipsed the previ-
ous year’s numbers, and projections place the student body near the enrollment levels prior to 
the Covid-19 pandemic. Moving forward, the academy must balance the socio-economic de-
mographics of academy families to remain financially feasible for both local and international 
students in order to remain a viable partner for faith-based education.  

TKA welcomed Jeremy Sandefur as the new President/Headmaster for the 2021-2022 school 
year and is excitedly looking to the future. While the heritage of TKA is rich and deep, the 
days ahead are bright as the new administration focuses on developing servant leaders who 
will change the world for Christ. Through focusing on service leadership, TKA desires to 
reach the surrounding communities while providing a biblically based approach to curriculum 
and service instruction.  

The newly formed “Love Where We Live” initiative will place TKA students in strategic part-
nerships throughout the communities of East Tennessee in order to serve and to learn more 
about the Lord through service. Day and Boarding students will participate in grade level mis-
sion projects to develop a deeper understanding of God’s creation and to inspire a culture of 
service. TKA will seek to continue to be the choice for a Christ-centered, academically chal-
lenging education while fulfilling the Great Commandment of making disciples of all na-
tions.  

It is a distinct privilege for the academy family to partner with and serve alongside Tennessee 
Baptists in the mission of Christian education. 

 

 



 50 

 

Tennessee Baptist Adult Homes, Inc. 
Report to Associations, 2021 

 
Though I wish that I could report to you that we did not experience any cases of Covid-19 in our homes, I can-
not do that. I can, however, report that we had only a few infections and we have been successful in limiting 
any wider spread. That is because of the faithful men and women who serve as direct care providers in our six 
group homes. As always, I remain grateful and appreciative for their diligence and vigilance as they joyfully 
“Show What Love Is.”  
 
We were able to get our residents vaccinated very early (January) due to them being a part of a priority group. 
Because we’ve been vaccinated, we are again able to conduct placement interviews. We are hopeful to fill our 
vacant group home beds over the coming months.  
 
I mentioned in last year’s report that the proceeds from the sale of Williams Ferry Pointe in Lenoir City were 
going to be used to help us realize a two-fold vision to… 
 

1. Establish a significant endowment that will produce operating income. Our Father’s Day Offering has 
never managed to rise to a level to offset our operating deficit. 
 
2. Establish a small senior living community in Humboldt on land we already own where we can provide 
modest, comfortable retirement living (probably duplexes) for financially needy seniors, with priority giv-
en to indigent pastors and missionaries. TBAH will own these facilities and rent them on a sliding scale 
basis. They will be for independent living seniors; we will provide no health care or physical assistance. 
The Humboldt project will be a TBAH ministry in west Tennessee!! 

 
Part 1 of our vision has been realized through the establishment of the SOAR fund (Supplying Ongoing Aid to 
Residents) through the Tennessee Baptist Foundation. The SOAR fund is now growing interest that will be 
used to help offset our operating deficits. Part 2 of the vision will have broken ground and at least one duplex 
unit will be nearly complete by the time of the 2021 Summit! 
 
Finally, I am sad to report that we had to cancel Special Friends Camp for the second year in a row due to our 
inability to find vaccinated Counselors. We were able to provide an online “virtual camp” experience with live 
ZOOM sessions and pre-recorded videos and activities during the week that would have been SFC at Camp 
Linden. We have every intention of returning to SFC in 2022 and will be using this year to make some major 
changes to the format and organization of camp so that we will come back fresh and improved. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Mark Anderson, President/Treasurer 

 
 



 51 

 

 
Tennessee Baptist Children’s Homes 

2021 marks the 130th year that Tennessee Baptist Children’s Homes has been welcoming children in hard plac-
es with the love of Christ. We are only able to welcome these children into our homes because of the faithful-
ness of churches, businesses and individuals who have a heart for children and families who are struggling. 
Thank you for your prayers, for your service and for sharing your financial resources with TBCH. We are 
committed as a ministry to operate without the use of government funds relying on God’s people to supply the 
resources necessary to meet the needs of the children and families we serve. 

The Lord has once again shown His faithfulness to this ministry by providing the necessary resources for us to 
care for 220 children during the first nine months of our fiscal year. Five of these children have been born 
again! Rest assured that TBCH is Christ centered in our approach to dealing with children and their families. 
We believe Jesus is the ultimate answer to all brokenness and our team unashamedly points people to Him in 
age-appropriate ways. 

TBCH has provided Residential Care for 77 children since November 1, 2020, in our on-campus homes. 
Fourteen of these children have been successfully reunited with their families. TBCH is also committed to as-
sisting those who age out of our program. These 18+ year-old Independent Living residents on our Chatta-
nooga Campus receive continued support by our staff and learn a trade or attend college. We are committed to 
helping these young people get off to a good start in early adulthood. There are presently seven young people 
in our Independent Living program. 

TBCH’s George Shinn Foster Care program has served 143 children since November 2020 and has 74 foster 
homes on our team. Twenty-five children have been adopted into Christian families while 12 children are pres-
ently in foster-to-adopt situations!  

Our foster home in Oakdale and our most recent newly opened home in Kingsport have the capacity to wel-
come large sibling groups of foster children. These two homes are both manned by families who sense a call-
ing to care for vulnerable children and I am thankful for their willingness to help us serve children. TBCH is 
grateful for the churches and volunteers who are helping these ministry locations thrive! 

TBCH’s Family Care program stands ready to provide training for your church in child abuse awareness and 
prevention. Stewards of Children is a sexual abuse awareness training provided by Darkness to Light which is 
a non-profit committed to empowering adults to prevent child sexual abuse. This is a two-hour video-based 
curriculum containing the heroic stories of sexual abuse survivors. These testimonies are coupled with profes-
sionals and counselors who provide guidance for individuals and churches when it comes to raising aware-
ness and preventing abuse in your church and community. TBCH has six staff members certified to lead Stew-
ards in your church or virtually! Ninety-one individuals have been trained in Stewards this year. When you 
are ready to book a date for this training at your church, please let us know. 

Defending the Defenseless, 

Greg McCoy 
President/Treasurer 
tennesseechildren.org 
615-376-3140 

 
 

  



 52 

 

 
 

 
 
 

(800)552-4644   www.tbfoundation.org  

Serving Tennessee Baptists Since 1938 
 

2021 Annual Report to Associations 
Since 1938 the Tennessee Baptist Foundation has been of service to Tennessee Baptists and Kingdom causes 
around the world. The assets under management of the Foundation have grown from $6,577 to $179 million 
during that time. God continues to bless this ministry and we are pleased to make our report to the associations 
as to highlights for the fiscal year 2020-21 thus far.  The Foundation is pleased to offer the following services 
to Tennessee Baptists: 

· Presenting informational Faith-based estate planning seminars for churches  
· Working with individuals, helping them develop distinctively Christian personal estate plans  
· Assisting individuals in their establishment of various Charitable Trusts 
· Serving as Trustee of trusts and funds committed to its care 
· Providing investment services to Tennessee Baptist churches, associations and institutions 
· Helping churches establish Legacy Ministries 
· Facilitating loans to Tennessee Baptist churches/associations 
· Providing grants for qualifying new ministries and projects 

 
Highlights of the Foundation’s stewardship thus far for this fiscal year include: 
Funds under management:  Over 1,100 

· Assets under management:  $178,965,513 (as of June 30, 2021) 
· New fund additions as of June 30, 2021:  $998,838 (12 new funds) 
· Educational scholarships:   164 - totaling $175,100 for 2021-2022 academic year. (Awarded over 
$5.8 million in scholarships since 1987) 
· Special Project Grants: As of June 30, 2021, we have distributed $35,400 to assist 8 ministry pro-
jects. 
· Cooperative Program: $442,575 as of June 30, 2021. Projected to give over $600,000 by year end. 
·  Baptist and charitable causes: $2,197,080 as of June 30, 2021. Projected to give over $3.3 million 
by year end.  

 
The Tennessee Baptist Foundation continues its commitment to manage funds with integrity and help Ten-
nessee Baptists leave legacies with a Kingdom focus. 

 

Rev. C. William (Bill) Gruenewald,    III Dr. Tod Tanner 

President-Treasurer       Vice President and Chief Administrative Officer 
bgruenewald@tnbaptist.org      ttanner@tnbaptist.org  



 53 

 

Tennessee Woman’s Missionary Union 
2021 Annual Report  

 
In 2020-21, Tennessee WMU challenged Tennessee Baptists to be relentless in living authentic faith in Christ, 
seeking God in prayer, giving sacrificially, and witnessing to others. This report shares information about some 
of the state events, ministries, and initiatives that have taken place.  
 
Due to staff transitions and the pandemic, many events where cancelled, some shifted to an online version,  
and new opportunities were developed 
 
A BEST OF JAM Kit was compiled with some of the favorite JAM activities and lessons from past years and 
was made available for churches, groups, or families to use with their children. 
 
Virtual Get-Together & Connection was held online on March 20, 2021, with content being available to regis-
trants to view on demand through June 30, 2021.  Of the 559 people who registered, at least 444 viewed the 
online content and they represent over 175 churches. Tennessee Baptist Children’s Home received this year’s 
ministry project gifts through an Amazon Wishlist. 
 
As part of Tennessee WMU's Denver prayer advocacy partnership, Virtual Denver Prayer Tours were held 
from October 2020-August 2021. Each virtual session introduced church planters and allowed participants to 
pray for them and their families.   
 
Holding the Ropes: Devotions and Praying for Missionaries video series was shown on the Tennessee WMU 
Facebook pages and groups in late 2020. These daily devotions and prayer times for missionaries were led by 
older missions-minded youth, young women involved in WMU and missions, WMU Scholarship recipients, 
and IMB missionaries from Tennessee. 
 
3 Circles  Evangelism training video with supporting materials targeted for youth groups was produced and dis-
tributed. 
 
Zoom with a Missionary online meetings were hosted allowing missionaries to interact with children/youth 
missions discipleship groups. There were children’s groups from 25 churches who met missionaries from 
North Africa, Philippines, Italy, Thailand, Spain, Japan, China, North Africa, Venezuela, and from the Unites 
States – Colorado, Louisiana, and Ohio.   
 
Tennessee WMU joined Sisters Who Care Chattanooga as they hosted a multi-state/regional meeting via Zoom 
on March 26-28 with over 80 in attendance. Sisters Who Care is the African American expression of Women 
on Mission. 

Covid restrictions opened up for Tennessee WMU to be able to host a very scaled back Annual Meeting on 
May 1, 2021, at First Baptist Church, Cookeville. Highlights from the meeting were reports of the work of Ten-
nessee WMU in the past year, the approval of recommended Bylaw revisions and the election of the 2021-22 
Tennessee WMU Officers & Regional Promotion Directors. 

· Officers: President: Yolanda Heuser, Recording Secretary: Charlyene Couey-Moore, Vice President, 
East: Sheila Hall, Vice President, Middle: Ramona Hicks, Vice President, West: Sandy Louden 

·  
· Regional Promotion Directors: Northeast: Teresa Larkin, East: Shelby Lord, Southeast: Vacant, North 
Central: Deona Lee Thomas, Central: Phyllis Cobb, South Central: Amy Leimer, Northwest: Sheilah Span-
gler, Southwest: Diane Sorrell 

·  
 
Christmas Checks –Tennessee WMU mailed Christmas Checks, on behalf of Tennessee Baptists to missionary 
kids and retired missionaries. 
 
 
 

 



 54 

 

 

Tennessee Woman’s Missionary Union 
2021 Annual Report  

Cont. 
 

· Checks for $150 were sent to 20 missionary kids whose parents serve with IMB and are from Tennes-
see. 

 
· Checks for $50 were sent to 94 retired IMB missionaries who were born in Tennessee. 

 
These gifts are made possible through an allocation from the Golden Offering for Tennessee Missions for nur-
turing Tennessee missionaries and their families.       
 
In April 2021, $35,275 in scholarships were awarded to 34 students attending graduate school, seminary, as 
well as undergraduate schools in Tennessee during the 2021-22 school year. These scholarships are funded 
through endowments, invested funds, and the Golden Offering for Tennessee Missions. 
 
Christian Women’s Job Corps and Christian Men’s Job Corps are ministries of WMU that seek to help men 
and women break the cycle of poverty through job and life skill classes, Bible study, and mentoring. Last year 
the 21 sites in Tennessee reported serving 425 participants.  
 
Missionary Houses in Mt. Juliet – Mary’s House (WMU House) and the Missions Mobilization Center (MMC) 
House continue to be a hub of activity as they provide a place for our missionaries to rest and reconnect with 
family and friends. The Worthy family arrived at Mary’s House in  June 2020  and  have extended their stay 
through February  2022. After staying at the MMC Missions House for a year, Frank & Sheri Moran moved 
out on  April 30, 2021. Jason & Jennifer Vanover moved into the MMC Missions House on May 20, 2021 and 
will be staying through January 31, 2022. 

The theme for the 2020-21 Tennessee Missions Emphasis was “See and Tell Tennessee.” The suggested dates 
for the Week of Prayer for State Missions were September 13-20, and the goal for the 2020-21 Golden Offer-
ing for Tennessee Missions was $1,800,000. The total amount given as of July 27, 2021, was $1,686,665, The 
offering year goes from September 1 – August 31. 
 
For we are laborers together with God, encouraging and equipping churches and individuals to engage in mis-
sions learning and involvement that enables to them to fulfill the Great Commission. 
 
Yolanda Heuser, President                                                                                                        
Vickie Anderson, Executive Director-Treasurer 



 55 

 

 
 
 
Union University is pleased and honored to call Tennessee Baptist churches our partners as we seek to be faithful to the 
mission that continues to fuel our work: Union University provides Christ-centered education that promotes excellence 
and character development in service to Church and society. 

That mission means that Union is an institution committed to the authority of Scripture, to serving the local church, and 
to the preparation of young adults for a lifetime of service and leadership. We fulfill that transformational mission 
through our commitment to four core values: Excellence-driven, Christ-centered, People-focused, Future-directed. 
 
These values shape our identity as an institution that prioritizes liberal arts-based undergraduate education, enhanced by 
professional and graduate programs. The Union academic community is composed of quality faculty, staff, and students 
working together in a caring, grace-filled environment conducive to the development of character, servant leadership, 
and cultural engagement. 
 
The Lord has been faithful to Union for almost 200 years, and we are looking forward to celebrating our bicentennial 
during the 2022-2023 academic year. Not many universities are able to celebrate 200 years. Fewer still are able to remain 
faithful to their mission over such a lengthy span. We give thanks to God for His faithfulness to us as we look forward to 
what He will do in the future. 
 
God’s providence was certainly evident at Union over the past year, as we were able to complete a year of on-campus, 
face-to-face instruction in the midst of a global pandemic. While other institutions chose to limit their offerings to online 
delivery, Union successfully delivered a superior education to students by providing the in-person instruction that we 
think is so important, all while keeping our community as safe as possible. 
 
Other highlights from the past year included: 
Another national championship from the Union debate team. 

· A 98 percent pass rate from Union pharmacy students on the NAPLEX, the top performance in Tennessee 
and the eighth highest in the nation. 

· The announcement of a new academic building on the Great Lawn that will house the McAfee School of 
Business and the departments of computer science and engineering. 

· Several new programs that have been started to meet the needs of students, such as a Master of Music in mu-
sic technology degree, a Bachelor of Science in Christian Leadership degree for adult students, as well as new 
majors in criminal justice, forensic science, and cybersecurity.  

· A new track in biblical counseling in the School of Theology and Missions, thanks to a $250,000 gift from 
an anonymous donor. 

 We are so thankful for the encouragement of Tennessee Baptists, without which stories like these would not be possible, 
and we value their ongoing prayers and support as we seek to exalt Christ through our work. Thank you for partnering 
with us.   

Gratefully, 

 

 
 
Samuel W. “Dub” Oliver 
President  



 56 

 

Big Emory Baptist Association 
2020 Annual Meeting 

October 22, 2020, Mossy Grove Baptist Church 
Harriman, TN 

 
Mike Hammonds, Moderator 

Karen Lewis, Clerk 
 

The 145th Annual Meeting of the Big Emory Baptist Association was called to order by moderator Mike Ham-
monds. Suggestions for on line viewers were given. 

Rev. Jim Disney, Host Pastor, welcomed the messengers and gave instructions for use of the facilities. 
Rev. Disney provided the opening prayer. 

Rev. Randy Roper introduced and welcomed the new senior pastor and assistant pastor of the newly 
formed Fireside Fellowship church. 

Emory Francis Music Director of Mossy Grove Baptist Church and Darby provided special music. 
The annual sermon was presented by Rev. Robbie Leach from Beech Park Baptist Church. 
Donna Blaydes, Tennessee Mission Board, presented a certificate to Randy Roper acknowledging the 

association’s participation in the Golden Offering.  A check for $3,911.34 was given back to the association for 
use in missions work. Donna also spoke about the virtual summit 2020 to be held November 10 at 10 a.m. and 
invited everyone to join in online. 

Dr. Randy Davis, Executive Director of the Tennessee Baptist Mission Board welcomed everyone by 
video.  Dr. Davis reported this has been a record year for Golden Offering participation and thanked everyone 
for their participation.  Dr. Davis also spoke of upcoming summit locations for the next few years. 

Rev. James Griffith presented the 2020-2021 annual budget and made a motion to accept the budg-
et.  No second needed. Motion Carried. 

Travis Harmon, BCM Director, gave an update on BCM activities and thanked the association for their 
support.  

Ed Tuell, Rebuild Team Leader of Orchard View Baptist Church, gave an update on completed and 
pending projects for the group.  The team is in need of new volunteers for these projects to work two Saturdays 
a month. Anyone interested can contact Ed. 

Randy Roper standing in for Mary Simpson provided the Storehouse Ministry update and spoke of 
needs for additional volunteers to help out.  Randy also spoke about a new Farmers to Families project that is 
being utilized by the association.  This program provides a truck load of 1,000 boxes of food to be distributed 
by churches/storehouse ministries with the possibility of another truck load to follow.  

Nominating committee report was presented by Jim West.  Needs no second.  Motion Carried. The 
floor for nominations for Moderator and Vice Moderator was opened.  Robbie Leach nominated Mike Ham-
monds as Moderator for a second term. Motion carried. Jim Disney nominated Roy Langley as Vice Moderator 
for a second term. Motion Carried. 

Miscellaneous Business – Flo Compher made a motion to suspend the November executive board 
meeting with second by David Acres.  Motion carried. 

Rev. Randy Roper presented the Director of Missions address thanking all messengers in attendance 
and announced the annual meeting next year will be hosted by Fireside Fellowship Church in Kingston. 

Emory Francis led the congregational singing and the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
Submitted by Karen Lewis, Clerk 
  



 57 

 

Big Emory Baptist Association 
Executive Board Meeting 

Monday, December 14, 2020, 9 a.m.; The Great Commission Center 
 
 
The meeting was opened by Matt Cannon in Mike Hammonds absence.  The devotion was given by Taylor 
Phelps, Pastor at Caney Ford. 
 
THE CLERK’S REPORT – Motion to accept the clerk’s report as printed was made by Larry Jones with 
second by Travis Harmon. Motion carried. 
 
THE TREASURER’S REPORT was reviewed and a motion to accept as printed was made by Barbara Sum-
mers with second by John Howell.  Motion carried.  
 
STOREHOUSE MINISTRIES – The Storehouse Ministries report was reviewed by Barbara Summers.  Mo-
tion was made by Larry Jones with second by Travis Harmon to accept the storehouse report as printed.  Mo-
tion carried. 
 
BCM REPORT – A motion was made by John Howell to accept the BCM report as printed with second by 
Kendra Hendrickson.  Motion carried. 
 
THE DIRECTOR OF MISSIONS REPORT – Randy Roper reviewed the DOM report and reported that a 
total of 1,296 boxes of food was distributed by BEBA due to the Farmers to Families project. A motion was 
made by Kendra Hendrickson to accept the report as printed with second by Travis Harmon.  Motion carried. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS  
 
Randy Roper spoke about looking into incorporating BEBA/BCM/Storehouse Ministries for everyone’s pro-
tection in the coming year. 
 
Next executive board meeting will be held on January 11.  Randy asked for everyone’s thoughts on changing 
to every other month instead of monthly meetings. 
 
Larry Jones made a motion to adjourn with second by Kendra Hendrickson. 
 
 
 
Karen Lewis, Clerk  

 

 



 58 

 

 
Big Emory Baptist Association 

Executive Board Meeting 
Monday, January 11, 2021, 9 a.m.; The Great Commission Center 

 
 
The Meeting was opened by Mike Hammonds. He opened with a time of prayer for our nation and leaders. 
 
Steve with Air-Med Care Network came and spoke on an air ambulance membership program.  
 
The Clerks Report - Motion to accept the clerk’s report as printed was made by Barbara Summers and was 
Seconded by Kenya Hendrickson. Motion carried 
 
The Treasurer’s Report - Was reviewed and a motion to accept as printed was made by Larry Jones and Se-
conded by Mary Simpson. Motion carried 
 
Director of Missions Report - Randy Roper brought the DOM Report. He spoke about the Storehouse Minis-
tries of Roane County and his desire for it to be complete by the end of 2021. The Director of Missions report 
was reviewed and a motion to accept the report as printed was made by Mary Simpson and seconded by Matt 
Cannon. Motion carried. 
 
BCM Report - Was reviewed and a motion to accept the report as printed was made by Matt Cannon and Se-
conded by Mary Simpson. Motion carried. 
 
Storehouse Ministries Report- Mary brought the storehouse ministries report. The Report was reviewed and 
a motion was made by Dan Summers and Seconded by John Howell to accept the report as printed. Motion 
carried. 
 
Miscellaneous Business 
 
Matt Cannon spoke on the continuing of the Pastor’s Conference month by month. 
 
Randy made a motion to continue Executive Board Meetings bi-monthly. Seconded by Matt Cannon. Motion 
Carried. 
 
Mike Hammonds opened up time for prayer for all those affected by the Corona Virus. 
 
Matt Cannon motioned to adjourn the Meeting and Kenya Hendrickson seconded. Meeting adjourned. 
 
Report respectfully Submitted by Adam Shadoan 



 59 

 



 60 

 

 
Big Emory Baptist Association 

Executive Board Meeting 
Monday, May 10, 2021, 9 a.m.; The Great Commission Center 



 61 

 



 62 

 



 63 

 

 Big Emory Baptist Association Membership Information 

For ACP Year 2021 



 64 

 

 Big Emory Baptist Association Membership Information 

For ACP Year 2021 

 



 65 

 

 Big Emory Baptist Association Baptism Information 

For ACP Year 2021 

 



 66 

 

 Big Emory Baptist Association Bible Study Information 

For ACP Year 2021 

 



 67 

 

 Big Emory Baptist Association Financial Information 

For ACP Year 2021 

 



 68 

 

 Big Emory Baptist Association Financial Information 

For ACP Year 2021 

 


